STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENTOF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J.R “JOEY” HOPKINS
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

August 13, 2024
MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Beaver
Purchasing Specialist

FROM: Clemmon W. “Win” Bridgers, Jr., PE
Division Engineer — Division One

BY: Dennis Robertson
Roadside Environmental Engineer

SUBJECT: Division 1 — District 2 — Bertie & Hertfbr
Professional Landscape Plant Bed and Mowing Maaxtce

Contract Proposal Number: 54-CA-01-PR7522

Bids were opened on June 27, 2024, for DivisiorDistrict 2 Professional Landscape Plant Bed and
Mowing Maintenance (Bertie and Hertford Counties).

This is to advise that Bynum’s Commercial Lawn S\ LC is the recommended contracting
agency for this project for the low bid of $47,81D.

The Engineer’s estimate for this project was $80,00. | have spoken with Mr. Larry Bynum and
reviewed his bid, and he agrees to accept theasrfor Division 1 - District 2 Professional
Landscape Plant Bed and Mowing Maintenance fori@arid Hertford Counties. | believe his bid to
be reasonable, and therefore recommend that welah&icontract for this project to his company.

Should you have any questions, please let us know.

CWB, Jr./dr

cC: Shanna Damron
Marshall Gill, PE
David Harris
Carrie Hoyle

Ronald K Sawyer, PE

Mailing Address: Telephone: 252-426-4180 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: 252-426-3653 427 OCEAN HIGHWAY NORTH
ROADSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 HERTFORD, NC 27944

427 OCEAN HIGHWAY NORTH

HERTFORD, NC 27944 Website: www.ncdot.gov



